Berkay Dincel

From: Nathan Naidu

Sent: Friday, 27 October 2023 1:03 PM
To: Berkay Dincel

Subject: Dincel Training Session

Hi Berkay,

| would like to extend a formal thank you to you and your team for hosting our team of Building Inspectors at your
Dincel Academy. The content provided a great insight into understanding the installation requirements for your
system, best practices and the consequences of poor installation. The engagement in discussing both technical and
legislative aspects was constructive and the feedback on the information sessions from our team was positive.

Nathan Naidu

Team Leader, Inspection Services | Audit & Inspections
Victorian Building Authority

Goods Shed North, 733 Bourke Street, Docklands, 3008

P O Box 536, Melbourne, VIC 3001

D: 03 9906 9659 | P: 1300 815 127

W: vba.vic.gov.au
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ﬂnn— The VBA acknowledges the Traditional Owners and custodians of the land and we pay our respects to their Elders past and
- present. We're an inclusive workplace that embraces diversity in all its forms.
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